
Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

SCOTTS VALLEY 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 
 

 

Board of Directors 

Agenda 

Wednesday, December 9, 2020, 6:00 P.M.  
 

Complete Board Meeting packets are available upon request and on Scotts Valley Fire District’s website. 

Call (831) 438-0211 or visit www.scottsvalleyfire.com.  
 

Any person who requires a disability related modification or accommodation to participate in a public 

meeting should make such a request to Ron Whittle, Board Secretary, for immediate consideration.  
  

Notice of Teleconferenced Meeting 
 

Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-25-20 regarding COVID-19, members of the 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District Board of Directors and staff may participate in this meeting 

by teleconference. To reduce the spread of COVID-19, members of the public are encouraged to 

listen to the meeting from their homes via teleconference by calling +1 408-638-0968, enter the 

meeting number when prompted (95167587694) and entering Access Code 954188 or connecting 

to the meeting online via their computer, smart phone or tablet at the following link: 
 https://zoom.us/j/95167587694?pwd=U3pNR3MzdWNZRzlzL0w0OVdKbTh6dz09 
 

 

1.   Call to Order  
 

1.1  Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 
 

1.2 Special Set Matter: Appointment In-Lieu of Election to a Four-Year Term and Oath of Office 

for Directors Daron Pisciotta, Joseph Parker and Russ Patterson  
 

1.3 Roll Call 
 

2. Public Comment (GC §54954.3) 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any matter not on 

the agenda. Any matter that requires Board action will be referred to staff for a report and action at a 

subsequent Board meeting. 
 

3. Agenda Amendments (GC §54954.2) – Discussion/Action 
 

4.  Consent Calendar 

(Consent calendar items will be enacted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on 

items unless a Board Member, Staff, or member of the public requests removal of the item for separate 

action.) 
 

4.1 Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 14, 2020 
 

4.2 Approve Special Board Meeting Minutes of October 30, 2020 
 

4.3 Approve October Payroll 21 and 22 in the amount of: $469,867.57 
 

4.4 Approve November Payroll 23 and 24 in the amount of: $364,865.83 
 

4.5 Approve October Expenditures in the Amount of: 
 

General Fund:  $ 80,969.69 

http://www.scottsvalleyfire.com/
https://zoom.us/j/95167587694?pwd=U3pNR3MzdWNZRzlzL0w0OVdKbTh6dz09


 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Board of Directors Meeting for December 9, 2020 

Agenda 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

SCHMIT:  $   4,042.00  

TOTAL:  $ 85,011.69 
 

4.6 Approve November Expenditures in the Amount of: 
 

General Fund:  $102,515.56  

SCHMIT:  $         38.24 

TOTAL:  $102,553.80 
 

4.7 Adopt Resolution 2020-11 Establishing Appropriation Limit in the Amount of $22,080,015 for 

Fiscal Year 2020/2021 
 

 

5. Action Items 
 

5.1 Accept and File the SVFPD Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020, 

Discussion/Action 
 

 5.2  Accept and File the La Madrona Property Appraisal, Discussion/Action  

 

 5.3 Consider Authorizing the Fire Chief to Temporarily Wave the Tent Permit Inspection Fees, 

Discussion/Action   
 

 5.4 Eliminate Policy 1101: Sick Leave Payoff, Discussion/Action    
 

 5.5 Approve Revised Policy 1112: Paid Sick Leave for Temporary and Part-Time Employees, 

Discussion/Action  
 

 5.6 Call for Nominations for LAFCO Special District Regular and Alternate Member, Discussion/Action 
 

 5.7 Adopt Regular Board Meeting Dates for 2021, Discussion/Action 
 

 5.8 Consider Adjusting Administrative Office Hours, Discussion/Action  
 

6. Board of Directors and Administrative Reports – Information/Discussion 
(No action will be taken on any questions raised by the Board at this time.) 
 

6.1 Board of Directors Report – Directors 
 

6.2 Administrative Report – Chief Officers 
 

7.  Correspondence  
 

7.1  Kaiser Permanente Letter  
 

7.2 Scotts Valley Host Lions Club Donation Letter 
 

8. Request for Future Agenda Items 
 

9. Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 2021, Discussion/Action  
 

9.1 President 
 

 9.2 Vice-President 
  

10.  Adjournment 
 

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting:  

Wednesday, January 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.  







































































































































































































































 Board of Directors 
Robert Campbell  Edward Harmon  Joseph Parker  Russ Patterson   Daron Pisciotta      

 

 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

 

Ron Whittle 
Fire Chief 
 
 
 

Date:  December 1, 2020 

 

To:  Board of Directors 

 

From:  Ron Whittle, Fire Chief 

 

Subject: Agenda Item 5.3 

 

 

Recommendation 
 

Authorize the Fire Chief to temporarily waive the Tent Permit Inspection Fee for the next six 

(6) months through May 31, 2021. 

 

Discussion 
 

Due to Covid-19 restrictions, local Scotts Valley businesses have been required to move 

services outside. To comply, many businesses have put up tents to continue to operate. Based 

on the California Fire Code, tents require inspection and the Scotts Valley Fire Protection 

District fee is $110. We will continue to inspect tents with the authorization to waive the fee 

when applicable.  



















 Board of Directors 
Robert Campbell  Edward Harmon  Joseph Parker  Russ Patterson   Daron Pisciotta      

 

 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 

 

Ron Whittle 
Fire Chief 
 
 
 

Date:  December 1, 2020 

 

To:  Board of Directors 

 

From:  Ron Whittle, Fire Chief 

 

Subject: Agenda Item 5.8 

 

 

Recommendation 
 

To alter the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District Administrative Office (Admin Office) hours 

to align with the business services provided. Beginning January 4, 2021, the Admin Office 

hours would be 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday – Thursday and Friday from 8:00 a.m. – 12:00 

p.m.     

 

Discussion 
 

Currently the Admin Office hours are 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday – Friday. Full time office 

staff works from 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday – Friday with a hour lunch.  

 

It is proposed to slightly alter the Admin Office hours to allow employees more concentrated 

work time to meet deadlines and maximize productivity. The Admin Office receives little 

public interaction in person or by phone on Fridays, mainly because prevention is closed.  

 

This proposal maintains the current 40 hour work week for full time office personnel working 

6:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday – Thursday with a half hour lunch for 9 hours per day and 4 

hours on Friday to cover the office until 12:00 p.m.  
 



SCOTTS VALLEY 
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

7 Erba Lane, Scotts Valley, California 95066 (831) 438-0211 Fax (831) 438-0383 
 

Board of Directors 
Robert Campbell     Edward Harmon     Joseph Parker     Russ Patterson     Daron Pisciotta         
 

 

 

Date: December 9, 2020 

To: Board of Directors 

From:  Chief Whittle 

Subject:  December Administrative Report  

 

Incident Type 
  September   October   November   Year To Date 

  2019 2020   2019 2020   2019 2020   2019 2020 

Fires   8 7   5 4   5 6   46 69 

Explosion / Rupture   0 0   0 0   0 0   1 0 

EMS   120 76   141 112   121 104   1234 1009 

Hazardous Condition   6 3   6 4   6 5   80 59 

Service Calls   23 14   27 12   15 11   211 167 

Good Intent   37 41   47 38   46 36   401 378 

False Alarms   22 18   21 11   8 10   154 153 

Severe Weather   0 0   1 0   0 0   4 3 

Totals   216 159   248 181   201 172   2131 1838 

 

Operations 

In October, A-Shift responded to a vegetation fire in the Timer Ridge area.  The fire was in a difficult area to 

locate and access.  They contained the fire to approximately ½ acre, the cause of the fire was undetermined.  

The next day, they responded to a 62 year old male in full arrest. They initiated CPR and ALS interventions, and 

the patient survived.  Great work by all involved. 

Crews have been busy with fall clean up around the facilities. At the Erba station they trimmed all the trees 

behind the station, as well as pressure washed the exterior and cleaned out the gutters.   

A new pony was built in the workout area to help protect the fitness equipment, and rubber flooring was added 

as well. 

Chief Theilen has been working with the Central Fire Shop to rotate our engines through for various apparatus 

repairs.  Our on-duty crews have been completing services and minor repairs to the engines and light vehicles. 

Chief Theilen has also been very busy with the Branciforte Station remodel, coordinating bids and contractors. 



 

 

2 

Training 

FF/PM’s Willem Post and Josh Nehf have completed their 24 probationary training, and are now Apparatus 

Engineers.  Congratulations to both of them. 

Captain Sundermier, Engineer Crivello, Engineer Laine and Engineer Bridges successfully completed the 

Hazardous Materials Technician courses 1A-1D.  This brings our total number of HazMat Techs to 8 for the 

District, not including the 2 BC’s. 

We continue to work with the other fire agencies in the county on a mutual block training calendar. The last 

couple of months have been skill based training on VEIS tactics, which will lead up to live fire training in 

December. 

We are currently working on getting 3 captains through the acting battalion chief task book in preparation for a 

promotional exam tentatively planned for early February.  We may potentially have one more ready to take the 

test as well. 

Captain LoFranco has been preparing for the upcoming Santa Cruz County Fire Academy.  He has been working 

on facility and training prop upgrades, as well as scheduling instructors.   

We recently purchased a new rescue mannequin, and built a VEIS rescue prop at the Erba station.  The purchases 

were made with training funds we receive from the South Bay Regional Training Consortium. 

Administration 

We are proud to announce that we promoted PCF Jared Vandiver to full-time Firefighter Paramedic.  Jared 

officially started on November 2nd and is currently assigned to C-Shift.  He will fill the vacancy left by the 

retirement of Chief Kovacs, as promotions will leave an open slot in the Firefighter ranks. 

Admin staff has been busy with reviewing and updating Policies and SOPs.  Many of the updated SOP’s have 

been signed and sent out.  This process will continue until we have reviewed the entire manual, and updated 

them as needed.  Policies are also being reviewed and will be brought to the Board for review and approval as 

they are updated. 

Secretary Receptionist Bridges completed 12 car seat inspections during October and November. 

Last year the Board declared the ‘Learn Not To Burn’ trailer surplus property.  The trailer was listed for sale on 

Craig’s List in November of this year, and we accepted sealed bids up until December 1, 2020 at 14:00 hrs.  The 

bids were opened on December 2nd, and the highest bidder was $3,600.  We will be working on the transfer to 

the new owner. 

Prevention 

While current COVID restrictions are in place, many restaurants and businesses in the District are looking to 

move their operations outside. Captain Vandervoort has been working with them to help create an outdoor 

environment that will help them continue to stay in business, and at the same time maintain safety for the 

patrons.  Many places have erected tent or canopies, and have placed portable heaters inside the space. Captain 

Vandervoort has been inspecting them for code compliance and safety. 

Captain Vandervoort was the on-call Santa Cruz County Fire Investigation Task Force leader for the month of 

October.  There were 3 activations of the task force, one of which Captain LoFranco assisted in a fatal structure 

fire investigation in Boulder Creek. 



 

 

3 

Captain Vandervoort completed a total of 36 inspections over the past 2 months, including all 4 public schools, 

and the following apartment complexes; Bay Tree, Hillside Terrace, Emerald Hill and Acorn.   

He also completed 15 permit/plan checks and handled about 11 hazard complaints. Captain Vandervoort 

attended 14 meetings, including a fire safety talk with realtors from David Lyng Realtors via Zoom, and met with 

a developer who is proposing a project on Mackenzie Creek Road for a nature retreat that will have tree houses 

for lease.  The developer is also proposing adding an access road from Makenzie Creek Road to Weston Road. 

EMS 

Captain Stubendorff has been working on converting our heart monitors to be WiFi equipped. They are currently 

using a cellular data connection to transmit 12-lead ECG’s to the hospital.  Currently EMSIA is covering that cost 

for all agencies.  Now that most fire apparatus has WiFi via cellular modem on board, we are looking to save 

money by using the available WiFi connection. 

Fire Chief 

During the month of October I spent quite a bit of time with Chief Kovacs going over District business and 

information for the transition.  That transition period included meetings and conferences with legal counsel for 

current litigation.   

So far in November the transition has been smooth and successful.  I have attended (via Zoom) the usual fire 

chief meetings, as well as the meetings and responsibilities I had as a BC.  I will be transitioning some of those 

responsibilities as we move forward and promote someone into the open battalion chief position. 

As mention earlier in the report, I’ve been working closely with admin staff and the battalion chiefs on 

prioritizing and updating policies and SOP’s.  Many of the policies, including the Career Development Guide, will 

be coming to the Board for review and adoption at a later date. 

I facilitated an ad-hoc meeting between members of the SCO board and BRN board.  The BRN board chair had 

reached out and requested to meet with SCO regarding the current contract for service. 

Included in this month’s report are the November 2020 PulsePoint statistics for your information. 

 

 

Agency Statistics for Scotts Valley Fire District 

All totals for the month of November 2020 Followers by notification type (EOM November 2020) 

  Total number of followers 5501   Structure Fire notifications enabled 2107 

  Total number of followers with CPR alerts enabled 1669   Working Structure Fire notifications enabled 2342 

  SCA incidents 1   Vegetation Fire notifications enabled 2145 

  SCA incidents in public location 0   Working Vegetation Fire notifications enabled 2339 

  CPR Alerts sent 0   Traffic Collision notifications enabled 1648 

  Number of devices alerted to CPR needed events 0   Traffic Collision Expanded notifications enabled 1509 

  Total number of incident notifications 15   Technical Rescue notifications enabled 582 

  Total number of incidents appearing in PulsePoint 173   Hazmat Response notifications enabled 1224 

       Water Rescue notifications enabled 595 

       NEWS notifications enabled 1344 

       CERT notifications enabled 1196 

       DISASTER notifications enabled 1738 
 

 






	12-9-2020 AGENDA
	Item1.2 Appointment In-Lieu of Election
	Item4.1 Board Minutes 10-14-2020
	Item4.2 Special Board Minutes 10-30-2020
	Item4.3 PR Report 10-2020
	Item4.4 PR Report 11-2020
	Item4.5 Expenditures 10-2020
	Item4.6 Expenditures 11-2020
	Item4.7 Resolution 2020-11
	Item5.1 Financial Audit Ending 6-30-2020
	Item5.2 La Madrona Property Appraisal
	Item5.3 Tent Inspection Fee Waiver
	Item5.4 Policy 1101
	Item5.5 Policy 1112
	Item5.6 LAFCO Nominations
	Item5.7 Regular Board Meeting Dates 2021
	Item5.8 Admin Office Hours
	Item6.2 Admin Report 12-9-2020
	Item7.1 Kaiser Permanente Letter
	Item7.2 SV Host Lions Club Letter

